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Police Department

466 W. Sharon Road, Fife Lake, Michigan 49633

Garfield Township
Business (231) 369-3333 Mobile (231) 620-2837

TO: GARFIELD TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: NELSON J. CANNON, CHIEF OF POLICE
SUBJECT: MONTHLY POLICE REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2023
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2023

TRAFFFIC CRASHES

There were one (1) traffic crashes investigated by this agency in November 2023
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS:

There were Twenty-Nine (29) responses by this agency during November 2023:
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892-532-23
892-533-23
892-534-23

KMHC Meeting/EC

Planning & Zoning Meeting/Tower
Community Relations/Iceman
T-Town Bar Check

Community Relations/USMC Event
KMHC Meeting/SP

Election Security/Support
Disorderly Person

NMLETG Meeting/Training
KMHC Meeting/E&F

Veterans Day Flag Display

Health & Safety-Road Hazard/Tree
Township Board Meeting/Regular
Vacation Home Security/Fletcher
KMHC Event/Emergency Room Dedication
NMLETG Meeting/Board
Suspicious Vehicle/Flat Tire
Health & Welfare/Senior

Motorist Assist

Car/Deer Accident

Pickleball Site Prep

OMA Investigation

Bar Check/T-Town

Monthly Liquor Inspection
Township Newsletter/W-2023
Traffic Complaint/Bus Stop

Health & Safety/Child

NMLETG Meeting/Staff

Health & Welfare/Senior

CITATIONS/ARRESTS:
There were No Violations issued or arrests made in November 2023.

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:
There were 1158 (770/388) miles driven; 171 total hours worked on 22 different days.
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